
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Planning Department 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Brent Johnson, Assembly President 
Members, KPB Assembly 

Thru:  Peter A. Micciche, Mayor 

FROM: Robert Ruffner, Planning Director 

DATE: June 6, 2024 

SUBJECT: Administrative Amendment #1 to Ordinance 2024-11,  Amending KPB Chapter 
21.29 Relating to Consolidated Material Extraction within Material Site Permits 
(Mayor, Johnson, Ribbens, Ecklund) 

[Please note the bold underlined language is new and the strikeout bold language in brackets is to 
be deleted.] 

Amend KPB 21.29.010, as follows:

21.29.010. Applicability—Prohibitions. 

…. 

C. Earth material within 300 linear feet from riparian wetlands and the seasonal
high-water level of naturally-occurring open water bodies, such as a lake, pond,
river, perennial stream, or ocean, is prohibited. This prohibition does not apply
to man-made water bodies or isolated ponds of less than one acre on private
property or the construction of waterbodies within the permitted area. This
prohibition likewise does not apply to tidewater material harvesting
operations from saltwater sources conducted under a Type IV
Endorsement;

…. 

Your consideration of this amendment is appreciated.  


